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Nancy Owuks, Eﬁ(

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
Bureau of Contpetition

Premerger Notifieation Office

Room 303

Washington, . C, 20530

Octaber 26, 1599

Re' Exemption From Filing Requitements Undar the Hart-Scoti-Rodine Antitrust
Impeovements Act of 1976 {("HER Aot} Pursuant 1o Rule 802 50(a)

Dear Ms, Ovuka;

Thank you for speaking wi_and me cn Ottober 22, 1999
about the axemprion for acquisitions of foretgn asseta by a U. 8. person ver forth in Rule BO2 50(a

under the ISR Age. & cifically, we were inquiring with respect to an asset acquisition from
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il D& BCuiring oil and gas reserves and associated asEats ﬁ‘nm- The agscts are
all located In Eanada. Bection 802.50(a) of the Federal Trade Cominissien’s niles and regulations
under the HSR Agt exempta fom reporting the acquisition of anaets located outside of the Unitag
States uniesg there have baan sales attributable 1o the required assets agoregating $25 miliion or more
during the acquired persan’s most recent fiscal year, 16 CF R, §B02.50(aX2).

All of'the assets that Is acgniring from loested in Canada. The erude aft thas
i3 praduged Fron the aasets 15 o o g liate ] veflnes #1 in Canada, thug converting it
to different products. We have ng information s to where the resulting products are sold. You
indicated that since the refining process cavses the crude ol to change into other produsts, sales inta
the United Srates, if any, are na longer attributable to the gagets being acquired_b}*

Most ef the natural ga3i solé o anothe i iste, That affliate salls approximatcly one-
third of all ofits natural gas, lncluding natyral gas purchased fr d cther afflliates or third
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parties, into the United States. Once the gas is comnmingled of course, it la no longer possible to »
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HER Act,

Ploage MIW to confirm that this letter nacurately reflacts our
conversation and that the metbadnlogy for determining both sales attriburable o the assets with
roapect 10 oil as well as the ameunt of sales into the United Statgs atributahle to the netural gas is
COTT&CE,

Thank you for your asgistance, ) i

Very truly yoors,
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